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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COI"JRT

ALBIJQUERQt,|E, NEW MEXICC

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT CoIIRT DEC 1 9 ?O?3

FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEW MEXICO MITCHELL R. ELFERS
CL-FHK

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff,

vs.

CAMILLE DAMON,
RONALD BELONE, and
TYRAN BEGAY,

Defendants.

)
)
)
)
) Count 1: 18 U.S.C. $$ 1153 and 1111: First

) Degree Murder; 18 U.S.C. $ 2: Aiding and

) Abetting;

)
) Count 2: 18 U.S.C. $$ 1153 and 1201(a)(2):

) Kidnapping Resulting in Death; 18 U.S.C.

) $ 2: Aiding and Abetting.

INDICTMENT

CRTMTNAL No. )\'q)ri? 6E

The Grand Jury charges:

Count 1

Between on or about February 6,2020 and on or about February 15,2020, in lndian

Country, in McKinley County, in the District ofNew Mexico, the defendants, CAMILLE

DAMON, RONALD BELOII-E, and TYRAN BEGAY, all L:dians, unlawfully killed John Doe

with malice aforethought, in that the defendants killed John Doe willfully, deliberately,

maliciously, and with premeditation, by beating and strangulation.

In violation of 18 U.S.C. $$ 1153 and 1111, and2.

Count 2

Between on or about February 6,2020 and on or about February 15,2020, in Ladian

Country, in McKinley County, in the District ofNew Mexico, the defendants, CAMILLE

DAMON, RONALD BELONE, and TYRAN BEGAY, all Indians, did knowingly and

unlawfully kidnap, seize, confine, inveigle, decoy, abduct, carry away, and hold John Doe for

some purpose and benefit, resulting in the death of John Doe.
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In violation of l8 U.S.C. $$ 1153 and 1201(a)(2), and2.

A TRUE BILL:

\6\
FOREPERSONOTM
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